1695.] MISSIONS IN ALASKA. 601

here at times as many as five hundred white men and a thousand natives.
Drunkenness, gambling, and all consequent vices were unrestrained. There
was no military control, no law, and no punishment for crime. It became
necessary to do something to stem the tide of cvil. A convention was
called, Mrs. McFarland was made chairman, and drew up a few simple
laws or rules of government, which were adopted and signed by nearly all
the natives ; three of the best of the natives were appointed policemen,
and became very useful.

It soon beecame apparent that if the young girls were to be saved a
home or refuge must be established for them, and Mrs. McFarland at once
began to provide for such a home. Appeals were made to the women of
the Presbyterian Church, telling of the dangers to which the young girls
were exposed ; how they were being sold by their parents to white men
for a few blankets. These appeals resulted in the establishment of a home
which was built late ia the year 1878. Into this home a number of girls
were gathered and cared for until it was burned in 1884, when it was
transferred to Sitka.

In August, 1878, Rev. S. Hall Young was sent to Fort Wrangel. Ile
took charge of the mission, while Mrs. McTFarland continued the houte
and school work. Mv. Young from the first exercised & very great influ-
ence over the natives. His fearlessness and honest Christian life secured
their admiration and love. Thus these two noble missionaries laid the
foundations of the work at Fort Wrangel, and made their influence felt in
many of the outlying stations.

The sumumer of 1879 was an important epoch in the history of mis-
sions in Alaska. Miss Dunbar was sent to assist Mrs. McFarland in the
school. Rev. Henry Kendall, D.D., Secretary of the Board of Home
Missions, Rev. Sheldon Jackson, D.D., and Rev. A. L. Lindsley, D.D.,
pastor of the First Presbyterian Church of Portland, Ore., with their
wives, made a visit to all the mission stations. They took with them
funds for the erection of a church building. A church was organized at
Fort Wrange! with twenty-two natives and six white people. This was
the first church organized in Alaska by the Protestants. It is still doing
a good work, and has a membership of ninety-cight. This mission is
now under the care of Rev. Clarence Thwing, M.D., and his faithful wife.

The Rev. J. G. Brady and Miss F. E. Kelloge arrived at Sitka, April,
1878, being the first missionaries sent to this station. Mr. Brady de-
scribes the place at that time as a veritable *“ hell upon earth.”” Every
kind of vice was practised and wuspeakable cruclties abounded.

‘The first Christian service was held in th ~ld Russian castle. Mr.
Brady preached to a mixed audience in English, vhich was translated first
into Russian and then into the native language. They listened eagerly,
and were so much impressed that the chiefs afterward made speeches

expressing their joy at the prospeet of a school and church., The school
was opened in the Varracks with fifty scholars, and has been continued
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